Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon Oil Company - 48 hr notification of liner inspection - RED LIGHT 27

34 STATE COM #002H

Good Afternoon,

Marathon Oil will be performing the liner inspection at the above listed location on Thursday October 31, 2019 around
2:00pm. Please let this serve as our 48 hr notification.

Thank you,

Isaac Castro

Environmental Professional

Marathon Qil Company - Permian Asset

4111 S. Tidwell Road

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Cell: (575) 988-0561 Email: icastro@marathonoil.com

AV
MarathonOil

From: Castro, Isaac (MRO)

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 1:28 PM

To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'robert.hamlet@state.nm.us'
<robert.hamlet@state.nm.us>; 'victoria.venegas@state.nm.us' <victoria.venegas@state.nm.us>
Cc: Johnson, Misti M. (MRO) <mjohnson4@marathonoil.com>

Subject: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C-141 - RED LIGHT 27 34 STATE COM #002H

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the Initial C-141 for RED LIGHT 27 34 STATE COM #002H. This has also been submitted online
through the OCD online platform. Receipt is attached for your reference.

Thank you,

Isaac Castro

Environmental Professional

Marathon Qil Company - Permian Asset

4111 S. Tidwell Road

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Cell: (575) 988-0561 Email: icastro@marathonoil.com

AV
MarathonOill




